
Clow, Brian

From: Krizus, Astrid
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:37 PM
To: Clow, Brian
Cc: Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: Procurement updates for tomorrow's remarks

OK, thanks Brian. I'll leave a hold in the remarks for now.

From: Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:36 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Procurement updates for tomorrow's remarks

Nothing new re 3M/USA at this time

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2020, at 1:31 PM, Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.KrizusPpmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Matt and Brian,

For tomorrow's PM remarks, wanted to check whether there are procurement updates we can add.
Brian, Gabbie sent me the 3M language that had been drafted today, and I can adjust (or cut entirely) as
needed.
Matt, I heard something about new ventilators and Woodbridge, so I can to add whatever is ready.

Thanks,
Astrid

Astrid Krizus
Speechwriter I Reclactrice de discours
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du premier ministre
613-957-5566
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